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NMNM 131621 

August 6, 2014 

BP America Production Co. 
Attn: Craig Carley 
501 Westlake Park Blvd., Room 3.270A 
Houston, TX 77079 

Dear Mr. Carley: 

In reference to your letter dated June 12, 2014 regarding CA NMNM 131621. Upon reviewing 
the spacing for Gooch #2, API 3004523360, we agree the correct spacing is the E/2 of Section 
29, T. 28 N., R. 8 W., for Mesaverde. Therefore, CA NMNM 131621 is null and void, ab initio. 

This office has taken the necessary action and CA NMNM l 31621 has.been terminated. 

If you have any questions, please contact me 505) 564-7754 or email vbarber@blm.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Land Law Examiner 
Petroleum Management Team 

cc: ONRR, MS-357 Bl, Denver, CO 
NMOCD, Santa Fe w/enclosure 
NM Tax & Rev. Dept w/enclosure 
NMSO (93000) w/enclosure 



bp 
Craig A. Carley 
South San Juan Sr. Land Negotiator 
North America Gas SPU 

BP America Production Company 
501 Westlake Park Boulevard, Room 3.270A 
Houston, Texas 77079 

281.366.2761 Office 
carlevca@bp.com 

June 12, 2014 

Bureau of Land Management 
6251 College Blvd., Suite A 
Farmington, NM 87402 . 

RE: Federal Communitization Agreement-NMNM 131621 s- ,•>-;•••-n 
Gooch #2- Blanco Mesaverde Formation (30-045-23360) ,., '^"'""* :r."' • '"-". , 
N/2 Section 29-T28-R08W '"' L " " ' 
San Juan County, NM 

Dear Ms. Marquez: 

It appears that in November, 2013, BP America Production Company ("BP") submitted a 
Communitization Agreement ("CA") for the Gooch #2 (My) well. Upon a closer review of the 
spacing unit information, this CA was not required. Submitted, was a Blanco Mesaverde - CA for the 
N/2 of Section 29-T28N-R08W but this was incorrect. The true MV spacing for this well is theE/2 of 
Section 29-T28N-R08W not the N/2 of said section. The E/2 of this section is covered by 1 Federal 
lease being the SF-080112 so a CA was not required for the Gooch #2 - MV well. 

With this new information, BP requests CA #NMNM131621 be terminated. For your information and 
file, 1 have included the following: 

1) Copy of NMNM 131621 
2) State of New Mexico Form C-102 Acreage Dedication Plat 
3) NMOCD letter dated 3/6/2008 approving E/2 acreage dedication for the MV. 

1 hope this meets with your approval, if you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact 
the undersigned at (281 )-366-2761. 

Sincerely, 

Craig A. Carley 
Sr. Land Negotiator 

attachments 


